PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd Off: 1st Floor, Plot No.63 & 66, Ph No. 113, Mother Teresa Ward Na.43,
Jalvihar Colony, Raipur— 492 001

Tel: 0771-4207555

Emailiispatphil@gmail.com

CIN: U27101CT2004PTCO16701

Dear Members,

DIRECTORS' REPORT

Your Directars have pleasure in presenting the 18" Annual Report of the Company together with
the audited statement of accounts for the year ended 31% March, 2022.

FINANCIAL RESULTS: (% in Lakhs)
Particulars F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y. 2020-21

Revenue from Operations (Net) 40207.20 28373.06
Other income 34.53 23.34
Total Income 40241.72 28396.40

| Total expenditurs ) 35410.86 25628.10
Profit before interest, depreciation and tax 4830.87 2768.31
Cepreciation T14.05 723,46
Fimance Cost 379.15 582.54
Profit (Loss) before tax 3737.66 1463.30
Provision for taxation (Net of deferred tax) G987.47 489,86
Profit {Loss) after tax 2750.20 . 973.44
Appropriations: .00 .00
Balance carried to Balance Shest 2750.20 073.44

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

Yours directars state that:

(a) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

{b) The Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view
of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and
loss of the Company for that year;

(¢} The Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d} The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e) The Directors had devised proper systems to ensure campliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES:
All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Compa ny during the financial year with
related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on arm’s length basis and are intended
to further the Company's interest. Your directors would like to draw your kind attention to the
notes to the financial statemants which set out related party disclosures as and when applicable.
A statement in Form AOC-2 pursuant to the provisions of clause {h) of sub-section {3) of section




134 of the Act read with sub-rule {2) of rule 8 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is furnished
in Annexure -1.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW:
During the year ended 31* March 2022, 20 (Twenty) Board Meetings have been held details of
which are furnished as under;

| Quarter Date of Board Meeting
05.04.2021, UI.GEE—GZI, 05.06.2021, 16.06.2021,
19.06.2021, 25.06.2021
09.07.2021, 02.08.2021, 04.08.21, 10.08.2021, |
1# luly, 2021 to 30" September, 2021 20.08.2021, 27.08.2021, 28.08.2021, 02.09.2021, |
07.09.2021, 14.09.2021, 20.09.2021
1" October, 2021 to 31* December, 2021 | 08.10.2021
1% January, 2022 to 31% March, 2022 14.01.2022, 28.01,2022

{ 15 April, 2021 to 30 June, 2021

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS
OR DISCLOSURES MADE BY THE AUDITORS IN THEIR REPORT:

The abservations made by the auditors in their report and notes to the account referred to in the
Auditors Report are self-explanatory.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND
OUTGO:

In terms of clause {m) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed there under, the particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption
and foreign earnings and outgo is given below: -

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY;

The Company is engaged in the business of Manufacture of Sponge Iron, M § Billet, TMT Bar and
Power Generation and in this regard, company has set up Waste Heat Based Power Plant in order
to take best use of the inherent energy in the waste heat generated during the process of
manufacturing of sponge iran,

B, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION:

The Company is taking various steps by taking best use of the new and latest technologies to give
best guality products at the cheapest cost to their customers,

C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO: (% in Lakhs)
Particulars F.Y. 2021-22 F.Y.2020-21
Earnings in foreign exchanga MIL MIL
Remittance in fareign currency for dividend MIL NIL
C.I.F. Value of Import MIL MIL
Expenditure in foreign exchange MIL NIL
Interest Paid in Foreign Currency NIL NIL

COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Pursuant to section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, details of loans, guarantees or investments
made by the company during the financial year, has been duly disclased in the financial
statements,

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION FUND:
The Company was not required to transfer any amounts in unpaid dividend account, application
meney due for refund, matured deposits, matured debentures and the interest accrued thereon




which have remained unclaimed or unpaid for a period of seven years to Investor Education and
Protection Fund.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE
COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT:

There were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the
Company between the year ended on 315 March, 2022 to the date of Directors’ Report,

DEPOSITS:
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the year.

DETAILS OF AMOUNTS TRANSFEREED TO RESERVES:
Ma such transfer has been made during the year.

DIVIDEND:
Your directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended 31" March, 2022 for
conservation of resources.

DIRECTORS:

Shri Praveen Kumar Somani has been appointed as the Whole Time Director w.e.f, 17th AGM held
on 07/09/2021. Shri Prasant Kumar Mohta and Shri Amal Kumar Choudhary, are going to retire
by rotation and the Board proposes to re-appoint them. Directors have declared that none of the
directors are disqualified from being appointed as Director of the Company under Section 184 of
the Companies Act, 2013,

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY:

Risks are events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative consequences on the
Company's businesses. Risk Management is a structured approach to manage uncertainty.
Although the Company does not have a formal risk management policy but a formal enterprise-
wide approach to Risk Management is being adopted by the Company and key risks will now be
managed within a unitary framewaork. Key business risks and their mitigation are also considered
in the annual / strategic business plans and in periodic management reviews.

MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY REGULATORY AUTHORITIES:
There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals during
the year, impacting the going concern status and company's operations in future.

DETAILS OF CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:
There has been no change in the nature of business.

DETAILS OF REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:
There was no revision of the financial statements of the Company, for the year ended 31* March,
2022.

REVIEW OF OPERATIONS OF SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPAMNIES:
The Company does not have any subsidiary and Joint Venture,

Vraj Metaliks Private Limited, an associate company engaged in manufacture of sponge iron
achieved net sales of $21886.51 |akhs and earned profit before tax of ¥909.60 lakhs. Chhattisgarh



Steel & Power Limited, an associate company engaged in manufacture of ferro alloy and power
generation, achieved net sales of $22350.50 lakhs and earned profit before tax of ¥ 1418.07 Iakhs,
MVK Industries Private Limited, an associate company engaged in manufacture of bio mass based
power generation, achieved net sales of ¥ 1906.64 lakhs and earned profit before tax of T 140.56
lakhs.

Your directors are confident that in coming years, the performance of the associates will improve
further. Kindly refer AOC-1 forming part of the Boards’ Report.

PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013:

Your Company has always believed in providing a safe and harassment free workpiace for every
individual working in the Company's premises through various interventions and practices. The
Company always endeavors to create and provide an environment that is free from discrimination
and harassment including sexual harassment.

The Company has a formal Anti Sexual Harassment policy in place and adequate measures
including checks and corrections in line with the requirements of The Sexual Harassment of
Women at the Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition & Redressal} Act, 2013. Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) has been set up to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment. All
emplayees (permanent, contractual, temporary and trainees) are covered under the policy.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received and disposed off during
the current year:

Mo. of Complaints received :NIL
Mo, of Complaints disposed off TMIL
STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s, Natwar Vinod & Co., Chartered Accountants (FRN 007700C), has been appointed as Auditors
of the Company for a period of § years upto the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be
held in the year 2024 and no ratification of his appointment is requirad.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company was not required to appoint Independent Directors under the provisions of sub-
section (4) of section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 4 of the Companies
{Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and hence no declaration was obtained.

COMPANY'S POLICY ON APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS:

The Company was not required to constitute a Nomination and Remuneration Committee under
the provisions of sub-section (1) of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 6 of
the Companies (Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Stakehalders Relationship
Committee under the provisions of sub-section {5) of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial
statements. During the year under review, such controls were tested and no repartable material
weaknesses in the design or cperation were observed.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPORNSIBILITY:
Report on Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Palicy) Rules, 2014 is given in Annexure-3.




CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS:

We have not prepared consolidated financial statement for the year ended 31% March 2022 after
getting confirmation from all the members in terms of notification No. G.5.R. 742(A) dated 27
July 2016. Qur ultimate holding company, V. A. Transport Private Limited, intimated that they will
file the consolidated financial statement for all the subsidiaries and associates with the registrar,

SHARES AND SHARE CAPITAL:

a. CAPITAL STRUCTURE:;

The Authorised Share Capital of your Company is $500.00 Lakhs comprising of 5,000,000 Equity
Shares of 10/ each and the Paid-up Share Capital is $494.44 Lakhs comprising of 4,944 350
Equity Shares of €10/- each.

b. BUY-BACK OF SHARES:

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year.

. SWEAT EQUITY:

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity Shares during the year.

d. BONUS SHARES:

No Bonus Shares were issued during the year.

e. EMPLOYEES STOCK OPTION PLAN

The Company has not provided any Stock Option Scheme to the employees during the year.

COST AUDITORS AND COST RECORDS:

In terms of Section 148 of the Act, the Company is required to maintain cost records and have to
get audit of its cost records by a Cost Accountant. Cost records are prepared and maintained by
the Company as required under Sectjon 148(1) of the Act,

The Board of Directors of the Company has appointed M/s. Sohan Lal Jalan & Associates as the
cost auditors of the Company for the year ending March 31, 2023 In accordance with the
provisions of Section 148(3) of the Act read with Rule 14 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, the remuneration payable to the Cost Auditors as approved by the Board has to be
ratified by the Members of the Company. Accordingly, appropriate resolution forms part of the
MNotice convening the AGM. We seek your suppert in ratifying the proposed remuneration
payable to the Cost Auditors for the Financial Year ending March 31, 2023,

DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND
BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 {31 OF 2016} DURING THE YEAR ALONGWITH THEIR STATUS AS AT
THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR:

During the year under review, your Company has not made any application under the Insolvency
and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 (31 of 2016) and no such proceeding is pending.

COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARIAL STANDARDS:
The Company has complied with all the applicable Secretarial Standards, i.e., 55-1 and 55-2.

DETAILS OF DIFFERENCE BETWEEN AMOUNT OF THE VALUATION DONE AT THE TIME OF ONE
TIME SETTLEMENT AND THE VALUATION DONE WHILE TAKING LOAN FROM THE BANKS OR
FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS ALONG WITH THE REASONS THEREQF:

During the year under review your company has not requested for One Time Settlement.




ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

We thank our customers, vendors, dealers, investors, business associates and bankers for their
continued support during the vear. We place on record our appreciation of the contribution made
by employees at all levels.

We thank the Central and the Chhattisgarh State Government and other regulatory authorities
and government agencies for their support and look forward to their continued support and
patronage.

Forand on behalf of the Board,
For PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LMITED For PHILISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

-~

(Vijay Anand } anvgar’j/ {Prasant Kumar Mohta)

Whole Time Director Whole Time Director

DIM:0082 DIN ;06668452

Bunglow MNo. 4, Las Vista, Amlidih Ward No. 4 Near Mational 5choal,
Raipur - 492001 Barbil, Dist Kendujhar— 758035

Place: RAIPUR
Date: 05.09.2022




PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

Regd Off: 1st Floor, Plot No.63 & 66, Ph No. 113, Mother Teresa Ward No.43,
lalvihar Colony, Raipur— 492 001
Tel: 0771-4207555 Emailiispatphil@gmail.com CIM: U27101CT2004PTCO16701

ANNEXURE - 3 TO THE DIRECTOR’S REPORT

Annual Report on Corporate Social Respansibility (CSR) Activities for the E.Y. 2021-2022
All amounts in ¥ Lakhs

. Brief outline on CSR Palicy of the Company:
Your Company believes that social responsibility is not just a corporate obligation that has to be
carried out but it is one of the essential elements in running a business enterprise and endeavors
to carry out CSR activities through various charitable associations and also on its own, in and
around its areas of operations. Your company has a robust CSR policy.

As per the said palicy, all the efforts are focused towards two goals: building a great enterprise
for the stakeholders and a great future for the Country.

. Composition of the CSR Commiittes:
The Board of Directors looks into all the obligations of CSR.

3. Provide the weblink where Composition of CSR Committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects
approved by the Board are disclosed on the website of the Company: MLA,

4. Provide the detalls of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule
(3) of rule 8 of the Companies (Carporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable
{attach the report): M.A.

5. Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3] of rule 7 of the
Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off
for the financial year, if any: MNIL

B. Average net profit of the company as per Section 135(5): 129519

7. (a) Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section 135(5): 25.80

(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR Projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial
years: MIL

(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: MIL

(d) Total C5R obligation for the financial year {7a+7b-7c): 25,90

8, (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:
" Total Amount Amount Unspent |
spent for the Total Amount transferred to Unspent Ameunt transferred to any fund specified under Schedule Vil
financial year . TSR Account as per Soction 135(6) - as per second proviso to Section 135(5)
Amount | Dateoftransfer | Name of the fund | Amount | Dateof transfer
16.48 Not Applicable | 9.43 shall be transferred before 30/09/2022

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year: ML




(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the F.Y.:

| 5l | Mame of the leem from the Hst of Local Location of the Amount Modeof | Mede of
N, Project activities in Schedule area Project spentfor | Implamenta | Implementation -
Vil Vs fNo) Btite the tion- Diract | Thraugh Implementing
to the Act District project {¥esfo) | Agency [Mame, C5R
i | Registration number)
1 Supply of Clause(xil) Disaster | Yas C.G, | Bilaspur | 1.75 Yas MA,
Ouygen management I
Concentrators
| 2 | Payment to SBA | Clause (xii) Disaster | Yes £.G. | Ralpur | 5.00 Yes N4,
Education managemeant
Socigty
3 Supply of Clause (i) Yes C.G. | Raipur | 058 Yes M.A,
Copier Machine | Promating
education
4 | Organiting Clause (i} Yes C.G. | Ralpur | 7.50 Yes N.A,
Covid Preventive
Vaccination Healthcare
Carmp
5 | Supply of Sports | Clause (vii) Yes C.G. | Bilaspur | 1.65 Yes | NLA.
&3t Training kit to
Stimulate Local
Sports

{d) Amount spent on Administrative Overheads:
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: MIL

(f) Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8h+8c+8d+8e): 16.48
(g) Excess amount for set off, if any:

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

5t Precading Amaunt trdidterred o Amcuntspent Arnaunt ransforrad 1o any fund specified wnder Ameunt recialning te ke <pont in
Mo, Fnadal Yea Unspent C5R Accaunt  In thee regorting _ Srhedile VIl gy per saotbod 13506 1T aty succooding finandal years
wader Sectlan 135(6)  Fuancal Year Hameol  Amount  Datedad
e Frend transier
1 2020-21 - - PR Care Fund 17.50 30/09/21 MIL

9. (b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding
financial year(s):

Sl | ProjectiD Mame of the | FY.inwhich | Profect | Total Amaunt Cumulativa Status of the
Mo, project the project duration | amount spent on the | amount spent | project—
was allocated projectin atthe end of Completed)
commenced for the the the reporting Ongaing
project reparting F.Y.
| F.¥.
----- Mot Applicable e

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so
created or acquired through CSR spent in the financial year

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset (s): MNA.

(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset: N.A,

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is




registered, their address etc.:

MLA,

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and

location of the capital asset);

MLA

11, Specify the reasons(s), if the company has failed to spend two percent of the average net profit

as per Section 135(5):

Company was unable to identify any other eligible CSR activities but is committed to transfer
shortfall amount to the fund specified under Schedule VIl as per proviso to section 135(5) within

dusa time.

For and on behalf of the Board,
FOR PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LMITED

X N~
(Vijayla Ihaniwar)
Whole Time Director
DIN:00EZ6103

Bunglow Mo. 4, Las Vista, Amlidih
Raipur - 432001

Place: RAIPUR
Date: 05.09.2022

For PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
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(Prasant Kumar Mohta)

Whole Time Director

DIM ;06668452

Ward Mo. 4 Near National School,
Barbil, Dist Kendujhar = 758035




Form No.AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

(All amounts in ¥ Lakhs)

Part "A": Subsidiaries: N.A.

Particulars

Mame of the subsidiary

Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if different
from the holding company's reperting period

Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the last date of
the relevant Financial year in the case of foreign subsidiaries

Share capital

Reserves & surplus

Total assets

Total Liabilities

Investments

.| Turnaver

.| Profit before taxation

.| Provision for taxation

.| Profit after taxation

.| Proposed Dividend

.| % of shareholding

1. Names of subsidiaries which are yat to commence operations: NIL
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated er sold during the year: NIL




Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures

Name of associates/leint Ventures Vraj Metaliks | Chhattisgarh | MVK Industries
Private Steel & Power | Private Limited
l Limited Limited
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 31.03.2p22 31.02.2022 31.03.2022
2. Shares of Associate/loint Ventures held
by the company on the year end
Mo, 10,400,000 1.527.776 392,667
Amount of Investment in Associates/loint 1040.00 41.25 35.27
Venture
Extent of Holding% 20.80% 1.86% 13.09%
3. Description of how there is significant By By Contral of | By Control of
influence Shareholding | Business Business
| Decisions Decislons
4. Reason why the associate/joint venture is | As detailed below
niat consolidated
5. Networth attributable to shareheolding as | 1490.41 | 82.23 51.57
per latest audited Balance Sheet
6. Profit/Loss for the year o
i Considered in Consolidation N.A. M.A. N.A.
ii. Mot Considered in Consolidation | NA MLA, M.A,

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations: NIL
2. Names of associates or joint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year: NIL

We have not prepared consolidated financial statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021 after getting
cenfirmation from all the members of the company in terms of 2™ Proviso to Rule 6 of the Companies
{Accounts) Rules, 2014. Dur ultimate holding company, M/s V. A. Transport Private Limited, has intimated that
they will prepare and file consolidated financial statement considering all its subsidiaries and associates with
the Registrar of Companies,

For PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED For PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
%

S
-~
(Vijay Anand Jh-aer.n?‘}/ (Prasant Kumar Mohta)

Managing Direetor
DIN:DDEEﬁlﬁg

Bunpglow Mo. 4, Las Vista, Amlidih
Raipur, CG - 492001

Date: 05.09.2022

Whole Time Director
DN 06668452

Ward No: 4 Near National School,
Barbil, Dist Kendujhar— 758035

Date:05.09.2022




Form No. ADC-2

{Pursuant to clouse (h) of sub-section {3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Campanies (Accountsf Rules, 2014,
Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including
certain arm'’s length transaction under third proviso thereto.

All amounts in ¥ Lakhs

Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's length basis.

5.No.

Particulars

Details

a)

MName (s) of the related party & nature of relationship

b)

MWature of contracts/arrangerments/transaction

€)

Duration of the contracts/arrangements/transaction

d)

Salient terms of the contracls or arrangements or

transaction including the value, it any

There were no
transactions  with

Justification for ntering into such contracts or

arrangemeants or ransactions’

the related parties
which were nolb
entered on arm's

Date of approval by the Board

length basis.

Amount paid as advances, If any

Date on which Ehe special resolution was passed [n General
meeting as required under first proviso to section 188

Betails af

contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

S5.No.

Particulars

Details

2)

Name (s) of the related party &
nature of relatlonship

Kirti Ispat Private Limited
(Holding Company)

b}

Mature of contracts/arrangements
Jtransaction

c)

Buration of the contractsf
arrangements/transaction

d)

Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any

Opening Balance of Inter Corporate Deposit
(ICD), repayable on demand, received 30.61
Interest @ 12% pa. 3.92 paid and |CD
returned 33.57

Year end balance is NIL

Date of approval by the Baard

05.04.2021

Amount paid as advances, if any

ML

Particulars

Details

Mame (s) of the related party &
nature of relationship

Divya Jhanwar (Wife of Vijay Anand
Jhanwar, Director)

Mature of contracts/arrangements
Jtransaction

Duration of the cantracts/
arrangements/transaction

Sallent terms of the contracts ar
arrangemeants or transaction including
the value, if any

Salary paid 24,00

Year-end balance NIL

Date of approval by the Board

05.04.2021

Amount pald as advances, if any

HIL

Particulars

Details

Mame (s) of the related party &
nature af relationship

Praveen Somani (Director)

Mature of
contracts/arrangements/transaction

Duratian of the
contracts/arrangements/transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements ar transaction including
the value, If any

Opening Advance 5.00

Year-end balance 5.00 Cr,

Date of approval by the Board

14.09.2021

Amount paid as advances, if any

Advance & Year-end balanca 5.00




Particulars

Details

Name (s} of the related party &
nature of relationship

Bhinaswar Commercial Private

Limited (Comman Director)

Mature of
contracts/arrangements/transactian

Duration of the
contracts/arrangements/transaction

Sallent terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any

Opening Balance of Inter Corporate Deposit
(ICD) repayable on demand, received 75.00

Interest @ 12% p.a. 853 paid. ICD
received during the year 125.00 and repaid
207.68

Year-end balance NIL.

Date of approval by the Board

05.04,2021

Amount paid as advances, if any

MIL

Particulars

Details

Name (s} of the related party &
nature of relationship

Vraj Metaliks Private Limited
{ Associates)

Mature of
contracts/arrangements/transactian

Duration of the
contracts/arrangements/transaction

Sallent terms of the contracts or
arrangements ar transaction including
the value, if any

Purchase of Sponge Iron 5.16

Date of approval by the Board

05.04.2021

Amount paid as advances, If any

MIL

Particulars

Details

Name (s) of the related party &
nakture of relationship

Gopal Sponge & Power Private

Limited (Holding Company}

Mature of contracts/arrangemants
Jrransaction

Duration of the contracts
Jarrangements/transaction

Salient terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any

Purchase of Raw Material, Consumables
120917

Purchase of Plant & Machinery 83,50
lron,

Sale of Raw Material, Sponge

Colochar 271170

Rent paid 1.20

Opening Inter Corporate Deposit received
350.00, received during the year 350.00,
refunded during the year 721.50. Interast @
12% paid on ICD refundable on demand
23,88,

Year-end balance NIL

Date of approval by the Board

05.04.2021

Amount paid as advances, if any

MNIL

Particulars

Details

MName (s} of the related party &
nature of relationship

Chhattisgarh Steel & Power Limited
{Associate Company)

Mature of
contracts/arrangements/transacticn

Duration of the
contracts/arrangements/transacticn

Callent terms of the contracts or
arrangements or transaction including
the value, if any

Purchase of Ferro Alloys and coal 440.70
Intercorporate (ICDY}  repayableg  on
demand paid 275,00, refund received
277.59, interest @12% earned 2.88

Year-end balance 17.17 Cr.

Date of approval by the Board

05.04.2021




| Amount paid as advances, if any

S.Na. Particulars Details

a) Name (5) of the related party & V. A. Transport Private Limited
nature of relationship (Ulimate Holding Co.)

B) Maturs of Interest @ 12% p.a. 12.96 paid on Ice,
contracts/arrangements/transaction | which is repayable on demand.

<) Duration of the : Opening balance 66.00 Cr
contracts/arrangements/ transaction :

d) Salient terms of the contracts or Fresh ICD received 32'”‘?"
arrangements or transaction including Repayment of ICD 159.66
the value, if any

Year-end balance NIL
e} Date of approval by the Board 05.04.2021
il Amount paid as advances, if any MIL

S.No. Particulars Details

) Name (s) of the related party & Utkal Ispat Private Limited
nature af relationship {Common Director)

b) Mature of Opening Balance of Inter Corporate Deposit
contracts/arranoements/transaction (ICD) received 57.00

C Duration of the :

} contracts/arrangements/transaction Interest @ 12% p.a. 23.31 "?'d on l.CD

5 Saliant terms of the contracts or (repayable on demandj. ILD received during
arrangements or transaction including the year 219.00 and ICD refunded during
the value, ifany the year 296.98

Year-end balance NIL

e) Date of approval by the Board 05.04.2021

Amount paid as advances, If any MIL

Place: RAIPUR
Date: 05.09.2022

(Vi)
Whole
DN 00826103

Bunglow No. 4, Las Vista,
Amlidih , Raipur - 422001

— | ..|'
H_,.-f'f l\\ r'j
and4hanwar)
me Director

BY AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
For, PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

4§
LY
iy

(Prasant Kumar Mohta)
Whole Time Director

DIM: DBE68A52

Ward Mo. 4, Near National School
Barbil, Dist Kendujhar— 758035
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO,
THE MEMBERS OF

PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

First floor, Plot No 63 & 66, .
Ph No 113 Mother Teresa Ward No. 43,
Jalvihar Colony, Raipur (C.G.)

Report on the Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

We hiave audited the standalone financial statements of PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company™),
which comprise the balance sheet as at 315t March 2022, and the statement of Profit and Loss and statement of cash
flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant aecounting
policies and other explanatory information for the year cnded on that date.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the sccounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2022, and its profit, and its cash flows for the vear ended on that date:

Basis for ion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under section 153(10) of
the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilitics under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report, We are independent of the Company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Compaiies
Act, 20013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the standalone financial staterments,

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
Board's Report including Annexures 1o the Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. Cur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
cxpress any form of assurance conclusion thereon, Tn connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is ta read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the sudit or otherwise ‘appears 1o be
materially misstated. [f, based on (he work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of
this other information. We are required 1o report that Fict. We have nothing 1o report in this regard,

¢



Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act™) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statemenis that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, and cash flows of the Company in wecordance with the necounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Agt,
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safepuarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemnal financial controls, that
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view and are [ree from muterial
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability to continue as a

going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related 1o going cencern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liguidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic

alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statéments as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due o fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high tevel of assurince, but is not a guarantee that an audiy conducted in accerdince with
SAs will always detect a8 material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis [or our opinion. The risk of oot detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may invelve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in arder to design andit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our
opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating

effectiveness of such controls

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by managemeni,

* Conclude on the appropristeness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether & material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue #s a going concern, I we conclude thar a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report 1o the related disclosures in the
standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions

may cause the Company to cease to confinuc as a going cencern,



* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements, including the
disclosures; and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying transactions and cvents ina
ranner that achieves fair presentation,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the plunned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intermal control thal we identify

during our audit,

We also provide those charged with povernance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and 1o communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thaught to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report aon Other al and Repulatory Requirements

I. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the “Annexure — A", a statement
on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

i.  We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which 10 the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of ouraudit.

i,  Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

iii.  The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

iv.  Inour opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

v.  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2022 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315t March, 2022 from
being appointed as a dircctor in terms of section 164(2) of the Act;

vi.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer 1o our separate report in “Annexure - B”,

vii.  With respect to the other matters included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rulel1 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in cur opinion and to our best of our information and

aceording to the explanations given 1o us :
a) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

b) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivatives contracts for which
there were any material foresceable losses,

c) lhere were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company,



d)

c)

gl

The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or Kind of funds) by the company to
or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Intermediaries), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediary shall, whether,
directly or indircctly lend or invest in other persons or entities indentified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any puarantee,
security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

The Management has represented, that, to the best of it's knowledge and belief, as diselosed in
the notes 1o the accounts, no funds huve been reccived by the company from any persons(s) or
entity (ies) including foreign entitics (Funding Parties), with the understanding, whether recorded
in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding
Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries.

Based on audit procedures performed that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us o believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11{e) contain any matenial mis-statement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year with reference to section 123
of the Act.

FOR, NATWAR VINOD & CO.
FIRM REG. NO. 007700C
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

/
) ——

(V.K.MITTAL)

Place: Bilaspur PARTNER
Date: 26/08/2022 M. NO. : 074285

UDIN: 22074285APZNBW1323
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Kriti, Rajendra Nagar

Bilaspur (CG) — 495001

Ph. No.: 07752-412696

Annexure - A to the Independent Auditor’s Report

Aefevred o "Report on Other Lega! and Regulatory Reguirements " sédtion of our Repait of even diata

Based on the audit procedure performed for the purpose of reporting a true and £3ir view on the financial
statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanation given to us and
the books of accounts and other records examine by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

(1) (a) (A) The company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of Property, Plant & Equipment,

(B) The company don’t have any Intangible Assets.

{b) According to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the company, the Property, Plant & Equipment have been physically verified by the management
at reasonable intervals during the year & no material discrepancics were noticed on such

verification.

(¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of cur examination of the
records of the company, the title deeds of all the immavable properties (other than properties where
the company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed
in the financial statements are held in the name of the company,

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, company  has not revalued any of its Property, Plant & Equipment during the

year,

(e} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, no proceedings have been initiated or the  pending against the company for
holding any Benami property under the Benami Transaction (Prohibition) Act 1988 (45 of 1998) (as
amended in 2016) and rules made their under,

(ii) {a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the
records of the company, inventorics have been physically verified by the management during the
year at regular intervals, which are reasonable considering the size & nature of the company, The
discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared to book records were not
10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

(b) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits from bank in excess of T § crore, on the
basis of security of current assets and the quarterly returns and statements filed by the company with

such bank are in agreement with books of aceounts of the company.

(iii) During the year company has not made any investments and also not provided any guarantee or
security to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or any other parties. However the company
has given loan to one party which is neither associate nor subsidiary of the company. Details are as

under:-

T
(L



(A) Apgregate Amount given during the year :- Rs. 275.00 Lakhs
Balance Outstanding at Balance Sheet Date :- Rs. 0.00 Lakhs
(B) The terms & condition of loan provided are not prejudicial to the company's interest.
(C) The repayment of principal and interest are regular.
(I3} No loan or advances has been renewed or extended.

(iv) As per information and explanations given to us and as per the records examined by us, the company
has not given loan which is subject to provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
Hence, reporting under clause 3 (iv) are not applicable.

(v) According to the information and explanations given 1o us and based on our audit procedures, the
company has not accepted any deposit within the meaning of Section 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under,

(vi) The Company has maintained the cost records prescribed by the Central Government, as specified
under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, We have, however, not made a detailed examination
of the cost records with a view to determine whether they are accurate or complete.

(vii) {a) According to the information and explanations given 1o us and based on the records of the
company examined by us, the company is generally regular in depositing the undisputed statutory
dues, including Income-tax, Service Tax, Custom Duty, GST and other material statutory
dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities in India. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no undisputed amount payable in respect of the aforesaid dues were
outstanding as at 31st march 2022 for a period of more than six months from the date on which
they become payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and the records of the company
examined by us, the particulars of statutory dues as at March 31, 2022 which have not been
deposited on account of a dispute are as follows:

A ha;::l::hr Nature of Thues Amaouni Duate of Order Peried ﬂz:::l:np::;::g
Efﬁ;;g The Appellate
Chhattisgarh _ _ FY. 2015- Additional
! Value Added VAT (Rs.0.32 05.11.2020 ' 16 Commissioner,
' Tax Lakhs Paid Commercial Tax,
Against above Raipur (C.G.)
Amount under
protest)
Rca:hiﬁ | - The Appellate
Chhattisgarh E .Y, 2015- Additional
2 Value Added | Entry Tax (Rs. 0.67 05112020 | 7 Commissioner,
Tax | Lakhs Paid Commercial Tax,
| ! Against above Raipur (C.G.)
| Amount under
' | | protest)
o




Rs. 2.83 The Appellate

| Chhattisgarh | | Takhs Additional

'3 | ValeAdded | VAT ®s.043 | 06102021 | PV 201 commissioner,
Tax Lakhs Paid Commercial Tax,

} Against above Raipur (C.G.)

|

protest) | J

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and to the best of our knowledee and
belief. the company has not surrendered or disclosed any income during the vear in the tax assessment
under the income tax 1961, hence this clause of the order is not applicable,

‘ Amount under

(ix) (a) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us and as per the records
examined by us, the company has not defaulted in repayment of loan or interest thereon to any
lender.

(b) Aecarding to the information and explanations given to us and based on our audit procedures, we
report that company has not been declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions

or other lender.

(¢) The Company has taken term loans from the bank/ Financial Institutions during the year and the
amounts have been used for the purpose for which the funds were raised.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures performed by us and
on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, we report that the funds
raised on short-term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes
by the Company.

{¢) According to the information and explanations given to us and the procedures performed by us, we
report that the company has not taken any funds from entity or person on account of or to met the
obligations of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.

(f) According 10 the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by us, we
report that the Company has not raised any loans during the year on the pledge of securities held in
the subsidiaries, associates and joint ventures,

() (a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including
debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not
applicable..

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause
3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) According to the information and explanations given by the management, no fraud by the company
or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported during the year;

(b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried out in
accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to the
information and explanations given to us, a repert under Section [43t12) of the Act, in Form ADT-



4, as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to
be filed with the Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(x)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us by the management, no whistle-blower
complaints had been received by the company.

(xii) As the Company is not a Nidhi Company, hence clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xiii) In our opinion, al] trafisactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177 and 183 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the details have been disclosed in the Financial Statement as required
by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system and it is
commensurate with the size and the nature of its business.

() Yes, the reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered by us.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
entered into non cash transactions with directors or persons connected with them.

(xvi) (a} According to the information and explanation given to us, in our opinion the Company is not
required to be registered under Section 43-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,
Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b) According to the information and explanation given to us, in our opinion the Company has not
conducted non-banking financial / housing finance activities during the year, Accordingly, the
reporting under clause 3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(¢) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made by the
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the reporting under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(d) According to the information and explanation given to us, in bur opinion the Company is not part
of any “group” as defined under the applicable regulation/ guidelines,

(xvii) The company has not incurred any cash loss during the year and in immediately preceding financial
Vedr,

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

(xix) Accerding to the information and explanations given 1o us and on the basis of the financial ratios,
ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial liahilities, other
information accompanying the financial statements and our knowledge of the Board of Directors
and Management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting the assumptions,
nothing has come to our knowledge, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists
as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a peried of one year from the
balance sheet date.

{xx) The company has not transferred the amount remaining unspent in respect of other than ongoing
projects to fund specified in schedule VII to the Companies Act,2013 till the date of our report.

(-



However the time period for such transfer l.e. six months of the expiry of the financial year as
permitted under the second proviso to sub section (5) of section 135 of act has not elapsed till date
our report.

(xxi) The reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable in respect of audit of Standalone
Financial Statements. Accordingly, no comment in respect of the said clause has been included in
this report.

FOR, NATWAR VINOD & CO,
FIRM REG. NO. 007700C
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

/0
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(V.K.MITTAL)
Place: Bilaspur PARTNER
Date: 26/08/2022 M. NO. : 074285
UDIN: 22074285AFZNBW1323
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Annexure - B to the Auditor’s Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies

Act, 2013 (Mthe Aet™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
(“the Company™) as of 31 March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial statements of

the Company for the vear ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibilitv for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial conirols based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
companents of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of [nternal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountanis of India (*ICAI™). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial contrals that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors” Responsibility

Our responsibility 15 to express an opinien on the Company's intemnal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable 1o an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable 1o an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note
require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal lnancial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Qur audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the finencial statements,

whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company's internal financial comtrols system  over financial reporting.

(&



Meanine of Internal Finaneinl Controls pver Financial Reporting

A company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions arc recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally sccepled accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or
timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Contrals Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control aver financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the

policies or procedures may deteriorate,

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at
31 March 2022, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemnal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FOR, NATWAR VINOD & CO.
FIRM REG. NO, 007700C
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

S~
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V.K.MITTAL)

Place: Bilaspur PARTNER

Date: 26/08/2022 M. NO. : 074285
UDIN: 22074285APINEW1323
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1)
)

3)

4}
5)
6)
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3)

9)

Additional Regulatory Information

There is no immovable property (other than properties where the company is the lessee and the lease agreements
are duly executed in favour the lessee), whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company.

The company has not revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets or both during the year.

As per the information and explanation by the management, the company has not granted any Joans or advanee in
the nature of loans to Promoter’s, Director's, KMP's and the related parties (as defined under Companies Act,
2013) that are repayable on demand or without specifving any term or period of payment during the year.

There 13 no Capital Work in Progress {CWIP) as on Balance Sheet Date.
There is no intangible assets under development during the year.

As per information and written confirmation by the management, no case is initiated or pending against the
company under section 24 (1) of the Prohibition of Benami Property Transaction Act, 1988 during the year.

The company has borrowed funds from banks or fimancial institution on the basis of security of current assets
during the year and quarterly retums or statements of Current Assets have been filed by the company with such
bank are in agreement with books of accounts of the company.

As per information and confirmation by the management, the company has not been declared as willful defaulter
by any bank or financial institution or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines on willful defaulters
issued by Reserve Bank of India.

As per information and confirmation by the management, during the year there is no transaction with the
companies which are struck off under section 248 of the Companics Act,2013 or section 560 of the Companies

Act 19586,

10) As per conformation and records, there were no charges due, to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyond

the statutory periods.

11) As per information and explanation by the management, compliance of number of layers prescribed under (87) of

section 2 of The Act read with companies (Registration of number of lavers) Rule2017 is not applicable to the
company.

|2) Financial Ratios:-

| March Muarch Yo | Keasons
Ratin Numerator : 31, 31, | Vari | (ifvariance is more
| Denmmmngitior | ho 121 st 259%)

. " Current ratio increased
| due to increass In
currenl  assets  like

it nveptory, trade

{A) | Current Ratio Current assets | ST 172 1.20 13,35 | receivables and shont
Ligbilities

| term loans and

|
| advances  during  the |

year ended on March |

I— - -_JI.__‘ = : l 31,2032




Debt  Equity  ratio |
decrease due o
B) Debt - Equity Long Term Shareholder's 071 0.51 - increase  in Share
Ratio Debt Equity ' ’ 58.82 | holder's fund and
| decrease in long term
| _ = | ___ debt during the year. |
§ | EBITDA Debt Service
(©) | g serie | (Excluding | (Principal + | 518 | 426 | 21.60
£e Interest on CC) | Interest)
Return on Equity ratio
. Average increased  due  to
(D) g::m Bk ;‘:;:;"ﬁ”ﬂ“ Shareholder's | 39.58% | 19.14% | %7 | increase in profit afler
¥ fund tux [or the yvear ended
on March 31, 2022
-~ | Inventory Revenue from | Average - ;
(E) Turnover Ratfo | operation Inventory 128 1425 1200
Trade Average
(F) | Receivahble Credit Sales Trade 42.73 47.94 2
Turnover Ratio Receivables i -
B, : : Average Due to major amount
(G) $?r$f;}r}r;2:$u gﬁ;m ;_rade 530 4.00 | 3250 | of purchases is mad&in|
ayibles advance.
MNet Capital Turnover
Ratin decreased due to
increase  in  average
working capital during
) PRI the year March .31
(H) Net Capital Revenue from Working 2191 1247 = | 2022 and the proportion
Turmover Ratio | operation Capital o : 3468 | of increased working
| MR capital is also higher of]
| I the proportion of the
increased . sales  as
compared  to  the
previcus year,
Reétum on Equity ratio
. increased  due o
() | Net Profit Ratio ,'If“ Profitafier | Revenue flom | . sior | 34306 | 99.42 | increase in-profit after |
axes operation :
tax for the vear ended
on March 31, 2022,
[ Return on  Capital |
. Employed ratio
gﬁ;ﬁ;e 4 increased due o
Return on {ISharehu! i increase  in profit
(1) | Capital EBIT [ Bund + Lon 41.04% | 24.36% | 68.47 | before intersst and tax
Employed Term & and decrease in long
Bamrowings) term  borrowings  for
the year ended on
- March 31. 2022,

13} As per confirmation, the company has ne Scheme of Amrangements in term of section 230 1o 237 of the Companics
Act, 2013 during the vear,

14) {A) As per information and records, the company has notl advanced or louned or invested funds (cither borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) during the year to any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entiiés {Imermediaries) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the intermediary shall '

(&



(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on
behialf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii} provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Bencficiaries.

{B) Ag per information and records the Company has not received any fund during the vear from any persons(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entitics (Funding Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or
otherwise) that the Company shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatseever by or on
behall of the Funding Party (Ulimate Beneficiaries) or

(ii}jprovide any guaraniee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

FOR, NATWAR VINCD & CO.
FIRM REG. NO. 007700C
- CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

@%P‘M-f"
(V.K.MITTAL)
Place: Bilaspur PARTNER

Date: 26/08/2022 M. NO. : 074285
UDIN: 22074285APTNBW1323



PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

First floor, Plot No 63& 66.Ph No 113, Jalvihar Calony Raipur
CIN: U27101CT2004P T CH16701

BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31.03.2022

foletereend frr ki)
i : y . As it the pear chded March 31,
: 2022 o 2T

Farticolurs L % 1 * e, : Mistes
LEQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) Shareholders’ Funds

(2} Share Capilal 21 494,44 454,44
(b3 Reserves and Surplus 232 TEZH L6 SDTEAG
832310 557290
i2) Non- Current Linhilities
{a) Long Term barrowinges 2.3 176019 2B308
(b Delerred Tax Liabilites (Net) 14 267.67 23115
o) Oehier Mo Current Labilies 25 17,76 17.70
1994.50 I0DTR3
(3} Current Liabilitles
(2) Short-Term DBorrowings 26 254223 1754.0%
(b} Trade Mayables 27
(i} Toral Outstanding dues 1o Micro and Small Enterprises L 380
(i1} Total Ouistnding dues 1o Gther thin Micro
and Small Enterprises 78841 1187.79
() Other Current Habilities 2.8 682.68 432,72
{d) Short Term Provisions 29 22909 31710
424390 69560
TOTAL EQUITY AND LIABILITIES 14561.56 12341.33
I ASSETS
(1} Non-current Asscts
() Property, Plant & Bquipments and Intangible Assels
(i) Propeny, Plant & Equipment 210 5640.71 6231.98
(i) Intangible Asets . -
() Mon Current Investment an 1120.52 112052
(€] Long Term Loans & Advunces 212 6562 14.00
(4] Other Mon Current Assets 213 425.76 31726
(e} Prc Operative Expenses 2.4 1940 |5.65
T272.01 T899.41
(2) Current Assels
{u) Inventocies 205 319303 224914
(b} Trade receivables 2.16 118345 Y850
i¢) Cash & Cash Equivalems 217 396,90 340,35
() Short=term loans pnd advances 218 244554 107231
{e) Other current assers 219 7i3,63 §1.31
TIRW.55 444192
TOTAL 14561.56 12341 33
Signilicant secounting palicies & notes on aecounts 2I&4
The accompraying notes ore an Integral part of the financial stalements
Az per our report of even die tor and on behall of the Buard of Directors
For, Matwar Vinod & Co,

Chartered Accountants
I Reg N, DRFTNC

i
A i . S '\.
(A \p
Wik NGHal ) Y .L ww.[.j ])".,J.!n\ar
Partner D;r&mf -
M. No (74285 DIN:TUEZ6103
Hilsspar Raipur

Date: 26082022 Drite: 26082022



FHILISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

First floor, Plot No 63& 66,Ph No 113, Jalvihar Colony Raipur

CIN: 27101 CT2004PTCO16701

STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON_31.03.2022

febmeasent oy dakbind

i ' i S Fnﬁ-rﬁaj'mr-m;dcd o March 31,
Farticulars £ i Notes 20220 iE 202 I
(1) Revenue From Operativns 3.1 4020719 28373.00
(11} Other Income 32 34.5% 23.34
(11T} Tatal Income 401241.72 28390.410)
(IV) EXPENSES
Cost of Material Consumed 33 26744 BE 20513.04
Purchase of Goods 539,94 182,06
Change in inventories of finished good,
Waork in progress and Stock-in-Tradz 34 (120.66) 3440.32
Enployee Benelit Expenses 35 644,18 34435
Finance Costs 3.6 379.15 582.55
Depreciation and Amonization Expenses 28 714.05 T2 A6
Other Expenses 37 4602,52 ADa8.32
26504.06 26933110
(¥)Profit Before Exceptionnl Items, Extravrdinary liems 3737.66 1463.30
and Tax
(V1) Exceptional Items - -
(V1) Extraordinary Ttems - -
{VIII) Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (VI-VII) 373766 1463.30
(IX) Tax Expenscs:
(1} Current tax Q5000 2B2.50
(2) Deferred tax Lisbilities/{ A ssets) 36,52 96,87
(3) OId Income Tax 0.94 110.49
(X)Profit / (Loss) for the Period from Continuing Operations 2750.20 973,44
(X1} Profitf{Loss) from Discontinuing Operations Before Tax - -
{X11) Tax Expenses of Discontinuing Opsrations - -
(XTH) Profit/{Loss) from Discontinuing Operations After
Tax . #
(XIV) Profit / (Loss) for the Period 2750.20 973.44
(XV) Earning per equity share :
Basic/Diluted (In Rupees) 18 5562 19.6%
Significant aceounting policics & notes on accounts 23and 4

The s#ccompanying notes are an integral part of the financial
slatements

As per our report of even dule
For, Natwar Vinod & Co,
Chartered Accountants

Firm Reg No. 067700C

puns

& N
/ JI"-. X
(VK. Mittsl) @‘:'?J’r"“
o
Faitner

M. Mo OT4283

Bilaspur

Date; 26/08/2022

W

\ 0

s T }'&,;L_.-“J"‘J'R‘ﬂ! -
‘I.’Jj.'a_';‘\"';: find Jhe
[hrector—" -
DI DUE26103
Haipur

Brate: 26/08/2027

For and on behalf of the Beard of Directors

\,15..5_{',; gaant K. Mohta

f it

IR UGEGEE52
e ;Ijr

L IR0



PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

First floor, Plot No 63& 66.Ph No 113, Jalvihar Colony, Raipur

CIN: U271 CT2004PTC016701

CASH FLOW 5

S TATEMENT FORTHE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCIH 2022

2 |AS PERR AS-3]

[Amount im Laikhis}

PARTICULARS
Year Ended 35t March, 2022 | Year Ended 315t March, 2021
Armount Amount At Amounl

4 [CASH FLOW FROM OTPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Profii ulter Tax 2750.20 97344

Adjustrnenits for;

Pepreciation 714,05 Ta2 46

Dreéfered ' Fax 3p.52 Ha KT

Interest & Finanee Income {32.62) 20,84}

Intercst & Finance Charges. .67 102262 324,35 112299

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 377282 209643

Adjustments for:

Degrease/(Increase ) in Current Asseis (2791.08) 121.97

Inereasei Decrease) in Current Liabilities (Z19.84) (3030.92) 16313 285.10

Cash generated fram operalinns T41.90 2381.53

Ingame Tax paid (.00 (.00

Net Cash flow from Operating activities Td1.90 2381.53
I CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets {126.43) (379,19}

Drecrease/{Increase) in Long term loans & advancas {51.62) (217.54)

Sale of Fixed Assets 365 027

Decreasw/{Inerease) in Other Non Current Assets 9150 [1,016

Pairctisse of Invesumenis o (39.27)

Interest Received 1262 20,89

Preopertive Expenses (3.75) (1563}

MNet Cash osed in Investing activities {54.03) (HA0EY}
C [CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Proceeds from issue of Share Capital .00 0.00

Provecds!( Payment) from Long term Borrowings (1114.759) (1382.28)

Procecds/| Payment) from Short term Borrowlings TEE.14 149.95

Interest pald (IN4.67) {324,55)

Net Cash wied in Mnancing activities 631.31) (IA36.800

Mel increase in cash & Cash Equivalents During the Year (A+B+C) 5655 193,84

Add:-Cush dnd Cash equivalents ns at 01.04.21 340).35 | 46y 51

Cash and Cash eguivalents aga1 31,03.22 40 ) A400.55

AS PER OUR REFORT ATTACHED
FORNATWAR VINGD & CO.
FIRM REG, NO. 007 00
CHARITERED At.'('ﬂ.l-'N'l‘?-\'l‘.\"

il

(VINOD KUMAR MITTAM
PARTNER
MNO.OT428S

Bilaspur
Dute: 26.08.2022

FOR & ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

‘a’@\k el \

\ﬁ.‘n ‘m.lml IIHn Ve

Director $ b u';-nur

DIN: 00826103 F 00668452
Raipur o r

Date: 26.08.2022 26.08.2022



PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED
2ROTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR FNDED MARCH 31ST, 2022:

1 Share Capital:
fdrekrind For Lk

; : i At Mareh 31,
B . ‘ P, 2022 221

Particulars &

Authorised Share Captial

5,000,000 (5.600,000) Equity shares of face value of Rs 10 edch A, 00 Sp0.00
Issued, subseribed & fully paid up shares

H044,350 (4,944,350) Equity shares of face value of Bs 10 cach 494,44 49444

Tuotal issued, subseribed and fully paid-up share capital 404,44 494.44

(i) The company has only one class of shares referred to as equity shares having face value of " 10/~ Each holder of
equity share is entitled to one vote per share, [n the event of liguidation of the Company, the holders of the equity
shares will be cntitled to receive remaining assets of the company, The distribution will be in proportion to the
number of equity shares held by the shareholders,

(it} Share in respect of each class in the company held by the holding company:

Asat March 31,
2 2021

TAULER AR90.5E0

Particulars

Gopal Sponge & Power Private Limited (Equity Shares)

(iii) Shares held by bolding/'ultimare holding company and/or their subsidisries/associates
Asat March 31,

2022 i |
Mool %ol %o of
Name of the Share Holder Shares _bnlding Mo, of Shares lolidine
Gopal Sponge & Power Private Limited 350650 37 74my 3596580 72 74m
V A Trunsport Private Limited 1100 22470 LoD >2.479%

{iv) Details of shareholder/s holdine more than 5% shares is set oot below:

As at Narch 31,

2022 2021
No.of %eof Yo of
Name of the Share Holder Shares. holding No. of Shares Salifia
Gopal Sponge & Power Private Limited L6580 72.74% 3590580  T1.74%
VA Transport Private Limited 1111100 22.47% HIITI00  22.47%

() Reconciliation of shares outstanding a¢ st the beginning and at the end of the reporting periad:
Asat March 3,

Particulars 2022 21
d, of Amount  No, of Shares  Amount
Shares
Shares at the Beginning of the Year 4944350 494,44 4944350 494.44
Add: Shares issued = = - .
Less: Shares Forleited - i % .
Shares at the Ending of the Year 4944350 49444 A044350 404 44
F il
i



PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

(i) Details of shares held by Prometers and clinges in holding duving the vear:

As at March 31,

Name of the Share Holder L =
Nooof %ol Ne. of Shares % af
Shares  holding holding
Vijay Anand JThanwar 198335  4.01% 198335 401%
Kusum Lara Maheshwari B335 0.78% 38335 Q.78%
V. A, Transport Private Limited VIT1I00 22.47% LILII0D  22.47%
Gopal Sponge & Power Private Limited IF96EE0 72.74% ISD6SE0 72.74%
2.2 Reserves & Surplus:
{Amount i akhn)
Particulars As at March 31,
2022 2021
Securities Premium
Balance as per the last financial stiatement 1728.31 1728.31
Additions during the vear . -
Closing Balance 1728.3] 172831
Surplus{Deficit) in the Statement of Profit & Loss
Profit {Loss) - Opening Balance 3350.15 237671
Add: Mt Profit after tax transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss 275020 973.44
Profit {Loss) - Closing Balance 6100.35 335015
Total Reserves & Surplus TRIR66  SOTR.4G
2.3 Long Term Borrowings: (Antonnt in Lakhs)

Particulary

As at March 31,

2022 2021
Terin Loan
Securcd
From Banks & WBFC'S (As per Chart *A") 170919 224537
Unsecured
Fom Related Parties - 578.61
Total Long Term Borrowings 1709.19  2H23.98
Details of Continning Default as on Balance Sheet Date Wil il
2.4 Defer fAmouns in Lakhs)
Particulars Asat  Current Year As at
March 31 Chirge / Mareh 31,
2021 {Credit) 1021
Deferred Tax Assels 1.30 - 130
1340 = 130
Dezferred Tax Liabilities 258,97 36,52 23245
{Depreciation on fixed assers)
168,97 36.52 231,45
Net Deferred Tax Liahilities 267.67 .lit:?S_E 23115

7



PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

CHART "A"
Term Loan secured by a first & exclusive charpe on tangible assets aquired out of Term Lean
{Amount in Lakhs)

S: Particular. [ No.of | EMIStart EMI End Long | Cuprent |  Total  |Rate of
No ! ' Install ﬁéfe‘_ S *Dat_'e Tgr"r"n Maturitie| Outstandin | Interes
§ " “ |ments| ; - i Portion | 5" gon “t

R e - *131.03.2022
1{HDFC Bank (Term loan) 68| 07/02/2019| 07/09/2024| 1007.68| 64389 1651.57| B.05%
2|HDFC Bank (GEC Loan) 48| 07/11/2020] o7/10/2024] 381.17| 207.03 568.20| B.25%
3{HDFC Bank (GEC Loan) 60| 07/03/2022| 07/02/2027] 335.00 335.00{ 7.50%
4|HDEC Bank {LOADER) 35| 01/11/2020| 01/09/2023 5.34 10.01 15.35] B.70%
5{HDFC Bank {DG SETS) 17| 05/03/2021| 05/07/2022 . 10.25 10.25{ 8.67%
TOTAL 1709.19| E£71.18| 2580.37

.
[
L,
e
(Mf




PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

1.5 Oher Non Current Linbility: (Amount 1 Lakis)
Particulars As ot March 31,
2022 2021
Provision tor Gratuity 17.70 17.70
Total von Corrent Liahility 17.70 17.70

L6 Short Term Borrowings:

ot irn Liakfiz)

As al March 31,

Particulars
M2z 2021
Logn repavable on demand
Secured '
Working Capital Loan from Bank (HDEC Bank) 1671.05 1013.08
L. Security (Primary) : Hypothécation by way of first and exclusive charge on all
present and futare stocks, advance 1o supplicrs, fixed deposits and hook debts and
Plant ard Machinery.
2, Colietral ; Extention of EM over Land, Industrial plots & building of the Comipiany
sinuated at Vill- Dighgra Mury Tehsil, Takhatpur, Dist. Bilaspur & Siltara, Rsipur
3. Gurantee : Personal Guaraniee of the director M Vijay Anand Jhanwer and
Prashant Kumar Mohta and Corporate Guarantee of M/s Gopal Sponge & Power Pvi
Lad,
Current Maturities of Long Term Bomowings §71.18 .01
254233 1754.09

Totnl Short Term Borrowings

2.7 Trade Pavables:

(edmount in Lokl

Particulars As at March 31,
2022 2021
{1} Toial outstanding dues of MSME's 1.08 300
(it} Towl omstanding ducs of ereditors other than MSMES
i=for Others 422,492 398.53
=for Raw Materials 36589 TE9.26
Total Trade Payable TS 119169
Trade Payables ageing schedule for the year 2021-22
Outstanding for following periods from due of pavmcnts
Purticulars Liess than ! 1-2 2-3 | More than 3
vear VEATY vears yiars Total
(1) MSME 1.0 - - 1.09
{ii) Others 440.80)  348.01 . TRE.X]
(i} Disputed dues - MSME . E . = .
(v Disputed dues - Others . = . : =
Total Trade Payable 441.%9 J48.01 . . TRO.9()

Trade Payables agcing schedule for the year 2020-21

Qutstanding for following periods from due of puvments

Particulars Less than 1 1-2 2-3 | More than 3
year Years YEUTS VEArs Total
{1} MSME 1.91) - - 3.50
(it} Others 1186.70 .09 - 1187.79
(i) Dhsputed dues - MSME - i = -
(iv] Disputed dues - Oihers . i a = .
Tutial Trade Pavable | 119060 Ly - - 1191.69




PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

2.8 Onther Current Liabilities:

{Amount in Lakhx)
Ag at March 31,

Particulars
2022 iz
(i} Advance from Customers
= Others 0422 591
{ii) Statutory Payables
EPF Payable 478 4.09
ESI Payable 1.22 1.20
TS & TCS Payable: 3259 43,66
Old Income Tax Payable - 10898
GST Payable 144.81 26730
Elceiricity Duty Payable 3.25 1.49
Current Tax Pavable H1.41 -
Total Current Liabilities 68268 432.72
2.9 Short Term Provisions:
{Amount ta Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2022 2021
Audit Fees Payable .80 0.52
Salary & Wages Pavable 38.32 36.34
Electricity Charges Payable 179.22 261.69
CSR Payable 8.30 17.80
Telephone Expense Payable - -
Director's Salary Payuble 0.75 0.30
Freight Payable 0.60 -
Rates & Taxes Payable - 0.05
Total Short Term Provisions 22909 31714




PITIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

210 Properiy, Plant & _I:'lmimllmlg and Invineibile Asseis:

(Aot i Lkl

Gross Black Depreciation Net Block
: Asal Asat A nl Azl Az al As al
Partieul i
e April 1, |dd¥le “‘:'t'“‘ March | Aprit I, F:." e | Reversal [March 31, March 31, | March
2021 i 3,022 | 20m it 2022 w32 | 31, 20m
As Tangible Assers
|Lard & Sig D:v;b.}mﬂl:ms 2o064] 4234 - 33298 1340 - 13.80 31058 27724
Factory Huildog & Shed 116330 . 116330 23381 8523 32204 B3 26 Fs L
Plent & Machimeries TeITEI| 8381 145 TEOT09] 2hEd g4 397.27 - 128211 441588 493206
OifMiee Egupments 2596 - 2596 2124 1.44 - 22.68 328 472
Vehielis 23804 23804 15070 26,42 5 178.12 sogal 8634
Computers & Printers Tl 024 - T.44 556 069 65 079 120
Tuotal 9342.93) 12643 165 46571 310595 ThA5 - J515.00 ST ] 61395
Previcus Yenr B 04 37009 040 834293 IIEE.A1 T22.46 013 J3100L9R 623198 6575.51
Capital Work in Progress
Caprival work In progress ipeing schedule
Amount in Capital work in ;
. Total
v progeress for o period of
CWIP s Mo |
than | [1-2 than 3
ver. fviesrs |2 - 3 velrs|vears
Proajects in priseresy . 2 3 : z
Projects tenpotanty suspended - - . -
Capitad Work in Frogress (Overdue for Completion)
Tohe complietcd n
L
AP
e thanl [1-2 Alore 1hiu
venr  |vemres |2 -3 wenrg 3 yedrd
Progent | . - = z
Frivject 2 - - = 4
(iv} Intangibite gssets under development
Intangible assers under development agring schedile
Amount i Capital work in progress | Total
Trtangible assers under development (than 1 [1-2 than 3
VBT vears |2 - 3 veors jyears
Projegts in progress - s : B
Projects temporarily suspended - - -
Intangible assets under development (overdae for Com pletion)
Intamgible assets under development completion schedule
To be completed in
. Less
trtangible nssots wder development A T
wear | ves o (2 - 3Oviedrs) 3 vears
Profgen 1 2 . P
Praject 2 - . :




PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

11

12

213

Non-Current Invesiments fAmount in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2012 2021
(At Cost)
A, Trude
{ailnvestment in Equity Instroments of Associates {(Unquated)
(i} Vraj Metaliks Pvt. Ltd, 1040.00 100,00
1.04,00,000 {As at 31 March 20211 1,04,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.[0
each Fully Paid up
(b nvestmeEnt in Eqaity Instruments of others (Lnguoted)
(i) Chhanisgarh Steel & Power Limited 41.25 41.25
15,27 776 (Asat 31 March 2021 : 15,27, 776) Eguity Shares of Rs.10 cach
Fully Paid up
(i) MVK Industries Private Limited 39.27 39.27
392667 (As at 21 March 2021 : 3,92,667) Equity Shares of Rs.10 cach Fully
Paid up
Tetal Non Corrent Investments 1120.52 1120.52
Lone Term Lodans & Advances: (A onount i Eehe)
Particulars Asat March 31,
22 2021
Unsecured, considered good (VUnless Dtherwise Stated)
Capital Advance (Advance for Fixed Assets) 65.62 14.00
Total Long Term Loans & Advances == 65.62 14.00

Loans or Advances in the nature of loans pranted (o promaoters, directors. KMPs ond the refated

parties
m;l;:u'::;ri?:;w Percentage 1o the total
Type of Borrower Hatioee oF Toan Loans and Advances in
4 the nature of loans
outstanding
Fromoters - -
[hrectors - -
EMPs - -
Related Pariies ) : .

ther Mon Current Assets: (Aot in Lakhs)
Particulnrs As at March 31,
2022 pilry]
{i) Security Depasit (Ungecured- Considered Gond) 32879 425.80
(if) Deposit for VAT Appeal 1.42 0.9%
(i) Income Tax Refundable 5714 T
(iv} Commercial Tax Refundabie 243 243
(v} Advances 1o Suppliers - 592
(vi) Prepaid Expenses 3598 1141
Tu_l:}il Other Non Current Assels 4257h 51716

s mem ey




PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

.14 Pre Operative Fxpenses:
(At in Lakhs)

Particulars As g1 March 31,
1022 1021

{i} Preoperative Expenses 19.40 1563

Total Pre Operative Expenses 1940 1565

215 Inventories:
{Ammot dn Laiiia)

Particulirs As at March 31,
M2z 021

a)  Raw Material 271466 1886.88

b} Finished Goods & By Products 422,19 301.53

dj Stores & Spares 6.8 60.75

Total Inventories 3193.03  2249.16

* Refer Notes 4.4 Tor method of valuation

PHIL ISPAT PRIVATE LIMITED

216 Trade Receivables:

A menent i Lakdos}

Particulars As at March 31,
2022 2021
Unsecured, considered good 1183.45 698.59
Total Trade Receivable 118345 $98.59

Trade Receivahles ageing schedule for the vear 2021-22

Hitstanding for following periods from due of payvment

Less than 66 months 4 1-2 2-3 | Morcthan | Total
manths 1 vear VEnrs NpirE X viars

(1) Undisputed Trade Recevable -
considered sood | 183.45 - - - - 118345

(i) Undisputed Trade Receivable
considered doubtful - - - - - -

(iii) Disputed Trade Receivablz -
considered vood - 3 . r . .

{iv) Disputed Trade Recgivahie -
considered doubtful - - . - £
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Traide Rectivables npeing schedule for the year 2020-21

Yatstunding for following periods from doe of payment
Less than 6| 6 manths 4 1-2 2-3 | More than Total
months 1 yenr veurs | vears 3 years
(1) Undizsputed Trade Receivable -
considered pood 698,50 - - - 98,59
(1i) Undizputed Trade Receivable -
considered doubiful + -
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivable -
considered vood - - -
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivable -
[L'.m‘.i.kl'w.l o ful - s =
2.17 Cash and Cosh Fguivalents: tdmount in Lakhs)
Particulars Az nt March 51,
2012 2021
{i} Cash & Cash Equivalents
(n) Balances in Current Accounts with bank 1.42 0.54
{b) Cash on hand 2635 .26
(i) Balances with bnnks beld a5 secority against LO/BG
36913 329,55

Fixed Deposit

Total Cash and Cash Equivalents

396.90 J400.35

There are no restrictions of any kind on usage of the above bank balances in Current Account,

Cash on Hand has been taken as certificd by the Management,

The details of balances as on Balance Sheet dates with banks are as follows; (Amounr in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March 31,
2022 021
In Current Account
HDOFC Bank Ltd, Raipor (01322320008197) 1.42 0.54
Total 1.42 54
2.18 Short term Loans and Advances: Pt Lie £ ki)
Particulars As at March 31,
2022 021
Loans & Advancpss:
Unsecured, considered good
To Others ;
=Advanees 10 Emplovees 5.72 5.66
~Advances to Suppliers for Raw Materials 2420.96 1035.84
18.86 3081

-Advanges to Suppliers for Stares

Unsecured, considered doubiful
ToOthérs ¢

Advance 1o Suppliers for Raw Materials
Less - Provision for doubtful Advances

Total Short term Loans and Advances

144554 07231

28.59 2859
(28.39) (28.59)

245,54 107231

N

Lo
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Loans or Advianecs in the

nature of loans granted to promoters, divectors, KM Ps and the related

Type of Borrower

Promoters

Amount of loan or| Percentage to the total

Directors

KMPs

Related Parties

2.19 Other Current Assets

{Amourt in Lekhz)

Particulars

(i) Prepaid Expenses

{ii) Interest Accrued but not Due
(ifi) EMD with MSTC

(iv) Coods & Service Tax

Total Other Current Assels

As at March 31,

2022 2021
12.84 2589
12.29 11.54
21.20 40.00
24.30 .68
il R1.51
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]

3.3

Revenue from Operations:

(ot in Lakis)

For the year ended on Murch 31,

Particulars

2022 2021
Sale of Products
Sponge Iron 2413946 15118.88
.5 Billets 522494 §23510
TMT Bar 1 0097.69 4470.07
Dalochar 14233 143.44
Pellet 363,86 -
Pig lon 165.91 161.75
Slag 5.84 537
Waste & Scrap 44,12 2438
Dedusting dust 12,98 13.87
Fermo Alloys 0.89 -
Total Revenue from operations A0207.1% 18373.06

Other Income:

(Amouns i Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended on March 31,
2022 2021
Other Non-opersting income
Interest Received from Deposits 3262 20,89
Interest on Income Tax Refund 1.33 -
Profit on Sale of Vehicle - 0.87
Sundry Balance Written ofT - 0.81
Transit Insurance 0.58 0.77
Total Other Income 34.53 23.34
Cost of Material Consumed:
{Amownt in Lakhs)
Particulars For the year ended on March 31,
2022 2
Ohpening Stock I 885 88 1699 65
Purchinses 2691492 1764830
Freight Inward & Handling Charges 485431 3748.72
Total 33656.11 230%96.67
Less: Sale of lron Ore Fines 1196.57 696,75
Less:Closing Stack 271466 1886.88
Consumption 29744.88 20513.04
Imparted Indigenous Raw Materinl Consumed
indizcnous 2074483 20513.04
Percentage 100.00% 100.00%
Impored - .
Percentage - . :
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Caal

lrom ore, Iron Cre Lumps, Pellets
Dolomite

Sponge [ron

Pig Iron

Serap

Ferro Alloys

Tuotal Cost of Material Consumed

3962.19 514855
19836.67 11377.62
B1.38 89.36
652,01 §15.64
1715.58 1378.73
979.36 133323
487.00 368.9]
29744.58 2051304

Change in Finished Goods, Work in pr

ress and stock in trade ;

tAmaunt in Lakhs)

Particulars For the year ended on March 31,
2022 2021

Opening Stock:

Finished Goods & By Products 3t11.53 641.85

Closing Stock:

Finished Goods & By Products 422.19 301.53

Net Change in Inventories of Finished Goods/WIP {120.66) 332

Emplovee Benefit Expenses:

{Amonunt in Lakhs)

Particulars For the vear ended on March 31,
2022 2021
Salary, Wages & Bonus 516,17 402.1
EFF (Managensent Contribution) 26.69 23.77
E5I {(Management Contribution) 1084 547
Leave Sakary 461 365
Staff Welfare Expenses 492 285
Director's Salary 86,95 103.60
Total Employees Benefit Expenses 644.18 544.35

Finance Cost:

(Amount in Lakhs)

Particulars For the vear ended on March 31,
2022 2021

Inferest Exp

Bank Tnterest i04.67 334,55
Interest on Inier corporate deposits 7158 257.38
Interest on Govt, Dues 2,50 0.3
Interest on TTHS - (h.og
Totzl Fingnce Cost A79.15 38155
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3.7 Other Expenses:

{Amount in Lakhs)

For the vear ended on March 31,

Particulars
2022 021

Direct Expenses
Consumption of Diesel 22064 191.23
Consumption of Stores & Spares 1083.58 LB
Eleetricity Duty & Charges 1789.5] 174000
Sampling, testing & Analysing Charges 250 3.04
Repairs & Mamtenance 135,84 18126
Production Charges 451,45 36850
Vihicle Hire Charges 17.71 2.61
Commisston on Purchase 490.11 114.0+
Transporting charges 957 13.79
Water Charges 19.84 20.53
Importe Indigeng e & Spare Parls Cons
indigenous 1083.58 118111
Percentags 100% 100
Imported - -
Pereenrage - -
TOTAL {A) 423015 3817.25

(A ot in Lekhs)
Particulars For the year ended on March 31,

2022 2021

Indirect Expenscs
Auditor's Remuneration 1.00 .00
Bank Commission & Charges 45.01 2255
Brokerage! Commission 146,76 5346
CSR Expenses 25.90 2570
Repdir & Maintanence (Computer) 0.83 0,40
Conveyance Expenses 235 T27
Insurance Charges 12.83 7.35
Factory Office Expenses . 0.09
Legal & Professionsl Expenses 45.95 33,50
Security Charges 41.30 37.44
Donation & Subscription 247 1.36
Stationary & Printing 2499 3.65
Telephone Expenses 3.63 .77
Mise, Expenses 7.84 243
Transportiation Outward B.36 10.91
Prior Period Expenses 6,09 8.77
Advertisement Expenses 1.0o 16
Lease Rent - 15.75 10,66
Loss on Sale of Asscts 5, : e 111 -
Office Rent ‘\Jff""f 1.20 1.20
TOTAL {B) 372.37 231.07
TOTAL (A+B) 4602,52 4048.32
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Prior Perod Expenses:
{Amont in Laklis)

For the vear ended March 31,

Particulars

2022 2021
Entry Tax & VAT (F.Y. 2014-15) 6.27
Electricity Charges (F.Y. 2018-19) 031
Electricity Charges (F.Y, 201 9-20) - 2,19
Vat tax/Sales Tax (F.Y. 2016-17) 0.35
GST Expenses (F.Y. 20-2021) 0.73
Lease Rent 5.01 .
Total Prior Period Expenses i1y 3.7

3.8 Earning per Share:
fAmarmt in Lalkis)

For the year ended March 31,

Particulors

2022 2021
Profit / {Loss) for the Period 2750.20 97344
Weighted averape No. of equity shares outstanding 4944350 4044350
during the year
MNominal value per Equity share 10.00 10,00
Basie/Diluted Eaming per Share (In Rupees) 55.62 19.69
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HIL ISPAT VA AMITED
CIN: U27101CT2004PTC016701
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON ACCOUNTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31.03.2022

BASIS OF PEEPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(8} The financial statements are prépared in accordance with Indian Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (“GAAP™)
under the historical cost convention on the sccrual basis. GAAP comprises mandatory sceounting standards specified under
Section 133 of the Act, read with Companics (Accounting Standards) Rules.2021 and the provisions of the Comipanies Act,

3.

The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial sustements are consistent with those followed in the previous
yeur. The Company has rounded off all the amounts in these financial statements to nearest lakhs, unless otherwise specificully

oA

{b).REVENUE RECOGNITION:-The company generally follows mercantils sysiem of accounting and recopnizes significam
items of Income and Expenditure on acorual basis.

F ESTIMATE!

The preparation of the Ainancial statements in conformity with Indian GAAP requires the Manegemant to make estimates and FzEmplung
considered in the reported amounts of assets and fiabilities {including contingen liabilities) and the reported ncome and expenses during
the petiod. The Munagement believes that the estimates used in preparation of the financial seatements are prudent and reasonable. Future
results could differ due to thése estimates and the differences berween the nctunl results snd the estimates are recognised in the periods in

which the results are known / moferiabise.

PROFERTY, PLANT & E PMENTS AND INTANG)
Property, Plant snd squipments:

Property, Plant & Equipments are valued at cost, The cost of Property, Plant & Equipments comprises of Purchase Price (Net of
GST) and all other attributable cost of bringing the assets 1 working condition for intended use,

Depreclation
Depreciation on Propenty, Plant & Equipments are provided under Written Down Method (WDV) ol the rates specitied in

schedule [1 1o the Companies Act, 2013, Depreciation on Additions / Deletion is provided on pro ~ rata basis.

M 5
(a) Cost of raw materials valued at Jower of cost or ret realisable value, The waluation s et of the nmount written off for
obsolescence. Iron Ore fines valued at Met Realisable Value.
{b) Finished Goods arc valued at lower of cost or net realizable value and excludes GST, Cost comprises of cost of purclase,
costs of conversion and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories 1o their present location and conditions;
(¢} Stores and spares, 1o0ls and tackles are valued "At Cost or Market Value whichever is lower",
(d) By Product is valued at net realizable valoe.
(£} Cost of Inventory is assigned by using First [n, frst out cost formulae,

ECEIVABLES, ADVANCES AND TRADE FA ES
Trade receivables are stated afier moking adequate provision for debt considéred to be doubtful, Specific debls and advances
identified ps irrecoverable or doubtful are writien off.  Similarly Trade payables are written off after considering position of

payments,

TAXES ON INCOME

8. Current Incame Tax Payable is determined as per provisions-of Income Tax Act and on the basis of income of the Vear.

b. In accordance with Accounting Standard 22 — "Accounting for Taxes on Income”, issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, amount of the deferred tax for timing differences berween the book and tax prafit for the year is 1o
acepunied for using the tax rates and laws thatl hive been enacted or substantively enacted as of the balance sheet date.

c. Deffered Tax {Amount in Lakhs)

Depreciation-as per Income Tox Act, 1961 - Ri, 459.1%

Depreciation as per Compunics Act, 2013 - Rs. 714,05

Difference Rs. 14513

Tax Effect (DTL.) - Rx. 36.52 o

6{ Jff*,
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4.7

4.8
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4.1

41

PURCIASES / SALES

a.Purchases are net of GST.

b. Sale of Capital Goods / Assets is not included in Sales.

¢ Int previous years, sale of Iron Ore Fines was shown in Revenue from Operation but this year it hus been deducted from
miterial consumed and shown under the head Cost of Material Consumed.

GST
a, Closing stock of finished goods is exclusive of GST.
b, GST Puid on Capital Goods is clalmed under Input.

RESEARCH & DEVELOPMENT

Mo Research & Development carried an during the vear,

CLAINS

o claims lodged or receivable before/from Government.

ONTINGEN Bl M YIDED FOR
{A)Claims not acknowledged by the Company as debt -
(2) A demand of Rs. 2.09 lakhs has been mised for VAT (the company has paid Rs.0.32 lakhs under protest) against the
Company for the F.Y . 2005-16 under Chhuttisgark Value Added Tax Act,2003 against which Company has iled Appeal belire
The Appellzte Additional Commissioner, Commercial Tax, Raipur (C.0.). The liability being disputed and contingent, hence
has not been provided for in the secounts.
(b} A demund of Rs, 4.4% lakhs has been raised for Entry Tax (the company his paid Rs.0.67 lakhs under protest) dgainst the
Company for the F.Y.2015-16 under Chhatisgarh Value Added Tax Act,2005 sgainst which Company has filed Appeal befire
The Appellate Additional Commissioner,Commercial Tax, Raipur {C.G.). The liability being disputed and contingent, hence
hias not been provided for in the secounts:
(¢} A demand of Rs, 2.83 lakhs has been raised for VAT (the company has puid Rs.0.43 lakhs under protest) dpainst the
Company for the F.Y 2006-17 under Chhattisgarh Value Added Tax Act, 2003 against which Cosrripriany has filed Appeal beforg
The Appellate Additional Commissioner.Commercial Tax, Raipur {C.G.). The lisbility being dispuied and contingent, hence
his neit been provided for in the secounts,

412 IMPAIRMENT O SETS

4.13

The Company on an anrual basis makes un assessment of any indicator that may lead to Impuairment of wsscis ! any such
indication exists.the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the asséts, If such recoverable amount s less than the
carrying amount, then the carmying smount is reduced to its recoverable amount by treating the difference berween them as
impairment loss and is charged to Statement of Profit and Loss.Pruring the year no such impairment of assets arose,

NVESTMENTS
Long Term Investments are staled at cost, Provision is made for diminution, other thin temiporary, in the value of mvestments, wherever

applicable.

4.14 EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BENEFITS

The company has no defined contribution plan, defined benefit plan and termination benelit in respect of grifufty/ leave
cncashment payable to the employees 4! [ulure date, as required under AS-15 {Revised) and as such no disclosure Hus beer
given. The provisivn for all known liabifitics and pavables sre adequate and not in excess of amount ressonably NCCCssary.

4.15 LOANS & ADVANCES

In the-opinion of the management and 1o the best of their knowledge and belief, the valuc of loans, advances and ather current
assets in the ordinary coursc of business will not be less than the amount ot which they are ststed in the Balance Sheet.

/)
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4.16 Related Party Disclosure
A, Key Manaperial Persopns!

-: Wijay Anand Jhamwar
-1 Prasham Kumar Mohta

=i Amal Kumar Choudhary
Koy Managerjul Personme! appointed during the vear
-t Praveen Somani

B, Associste Compeny

=2 Vraj Metaliks Private Limited
= Uthial [spat Private Limited
=: Bhinaswar Commercial Private Limited

€. Holding Company
- Gopal Sponge & Power Private Limited
=t Kirti Ispat Private Limited

D.  Ultimate Holding Company

-2 V.AL Transpor Private Limiled
Transaction carried out with sbove related parties, in ordinary course of business are as follows:
{15, In Lekhs)
Related Party Mature of Transaction Current Year Previoos Relation
Amount Year
(Purchase of Goaods —
'flm!ud:ng “Tax) 1376.13 1226.40/
| Saleof Goods fmc!urilng Tlu'r 3151.58| 205794
Gopal Sponge | Purchase of Stores & Spures 543 11
& Power  (including Tax) Y 12 Helding Company
Private Limited :
Purchazse of Fixed Asets 08.53 6.00
(including Tax) .
Qﬂ;ncc Rent Paid | _ 1.20| 1.42|
Cﬁlusmg Balnrsci i 1 .00 0.0
Opening Balance 350,00 1650.34
350
Gopal Spange | Inter Corporate Deposit Taken 00 600, (}ﬁ
inll:resl Paid 23, E'S| 18927
& Power — Holding Company
Private Limited [ME Corporate Deposit Repaid ' 72149 207542
s 23 14.19
Closing Balance 0,00/ 350.00
|Opening Balance 30.51 1550
inter Corporute I}cposu Taken 0.00 16,00
Kirti Ispat  Interest Paid 3.29 2.3 r
£ s ——rr— ey H Hold ¥
Private Limited Inter Corporate Deposit Repaid 33_,_5_?r 2.66 oRing Comp)
TDS | 0.33 0.57
Closing Balance 0.00 30.61
|Opening Balance . 5700/ 223.00
Inter Corporate Depesil Taken 2122.00 15.00
Utkal Ispat  Tnterest Paid 2331 2569 -
Ass my
Private Limited | ‘Im:cr C‘nrmraae Denasit Rapnd 259.98 198.77 b
I'DS 233 T892
C Iusing Balance 0.00 57.00
Dy
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Private Limited |3).03,22)

Upening Bakince 7500 182
i 5. T18.000
Bhinaswur | [MET F'EH'P?THIE Deposit Tuken 125.00 15.00
Commercial Interest Poid 8.53 4.#I| Assacigte Company
ot L, |Inter Corporaie Deposit Repaid 207.68. 149.27|
) DS 0.85 0.36,
Closing Balance 0.00 75.00/
Opening Balance G600 30499
Inter Corporate Deposil Taken B2.00. 108.00
YA Transpont  interest Paid 12.96 3537 Litimate Holding
Private Limited Inter Corporate Deposit Repaid 159.66 434.6] Company
TDS .30/ 1165
o Closing Balince 0.00 66,00
Pragant Kumar |, . A .
Mohta .Dzrecmq‘a Salary 4.]5_ 3,60 Director
Vijay Anand .
~ hanwar Dircctor's Salary Bih.O0 100,00 Diretor
Praveen Somant Dircctor's Salary 2.80 0.00 Director
Divya Jhanwar Salary 24.00 8.00 Director's Wife
Vruj Metaliks  Purchase of Sponge Iron ! .
Private Limited (Including Tax) - I Sy
Vra) Mewliks  Investment in Shares (As on 1040.00 104000 Assacisie Ciiiiay

417 Auditer Remuneratinn

Auditor's Remunertion ineludes:-

Statutory Audit Fees | Current Year | Previous Yea r |
Audit Fees 0,70 0.70
Tux Audit Fees ' 0.30 ' 0.30
Total | 01,00 I 01.00

418 Value of Imports calcutated on CIF Basls

4.19 Expenditure in Foreign Currency

NIL NIL

4.20 SEGMENT INFORMATION (As per Accounting Standard - 17}

1. Business .S;gmg;]l
The Company has considered business sepment as the
manutdcturing & trading of Iron and Steel & Power, which

primary segment for disclosure; The company: is enpaged in the
in the context of nccouting standard-17 by the Institute of Chartered

Accountant of India is considered the only business segment.

2. Geomraphical Segment

The Company sales its products within Indin. The conditions prevailing in India being uniform, no corporste geagraphical

segment disclosure is considered necessary,
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4.23

4.4

425

4.25

Previeus year figures have been regroupedire-classificd rescast whcrever necessary.

The campany hus not surrendered or disclosed any income during the year in the tax sssessment under the Income wx Act 1961,

L RESPONSIBILITY
The company is covered under secticn 135 o the Companies Act, 2003, Detaily of 5 are as ender:-
(Rs: In Lakhs)
{a} Amount required w be spent by the company during the year 15.90
{h) Amount of expenditure incurred 1660
2 Shautfall af the end of the year 09,30

The Company has not traded or invested in Crvpto currency or Virtoal Currency during the financisl year,

ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION

0L There is no imtmevable property (other than properiies where the company is the lessoe and the leass apreements are duly executid in
favour the lessee), whose title deeds are not held in the name of the company.

02, The company has nol revilued its Property, Plant and Equipment o intangible assets or both during the year,

@3, The eompany has not granted any loans or advance iu the nature of loans to Promoter's, Director's, KMP's and the relsted parties (a5
defined under Companics Act, 2013) that are repayable on demand or without specifying any term or period of payment during the yeur.

04, There is.no Capital Work in Progress { CWIP) 05 on Balance Sheet Dite.
(15, There is no intangible assets under deve lopment during the year
{16, Wa eise is initiated or pending against the company under section 24 (1) of the Prohibition of Bensmi Property Trenssction Act, 1958

during the veur.

U7, The company has borowed Tunds from banks or fnancial imstinetion on the basis of seaurity of corent pssets during the vear and
guarterly resums or statements of 'Carrent Asaets have beea filed by the company with such bank gre in sgreement with books of accounty
of the company,

08, The company has not been declaed a5 withful defunlier by any bank or finaneial instingion or censortium thereof, In accordanes will
the puidelines on will ful defanlters issued by Reserve Bank of India

0%, During the year there is no ramssction with the companics which are struck off under stetion 248 of the Comparics Act,2013 or seciion
560 of the Companics Act, 1956,

10, There wete no charges dug, to be registered with Registrar of Companies beyand the statulory periods.

11. Compliance of number of layers preseribed under (§7) of section 2 of the Act read with eompanies {Registration of number of layers)
Rule?017 is not applicable to the company.

I2. The compiny has no Scheme of Arrangements in term of seetion 230 1o 237 of the Companies Acr, 2013 during he year,

13, (A) The company s not sdvanced or loaned or invested funds {either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funids) during the year o any other person(s) or entity{les), incloding foreign entities (Tntermediaries) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the intermediary shail

(1) dirsetly or indirecily lend or invest Tn other persos or entitics identificd in wny manner whatsoever by or an behall of the compuny
(Ultimae Beneficiaries or

{if) provide any guaraniee, sscurity o the ke o or on behalf of the Ultimaie Bene ficiaries.

(B} The Company has not received any fund during the year from any persons(s) of entity(ies), Including forcign entitics (Funding Party)
willl the understunding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall

(i) directly or indircctly fend or wmvest m ather persuns-or entities identified in sny manner whitsoever by or on bohalf of the company
(Urimate Benelicianies) or

{0} provide any gearantee, security or the ke on behell of the Ulimate Beneficiaries.
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(proportioeate decrense im0 credd
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Met Capial Tumover Ratio decreased
dug o Increase in oaverage working
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(erpital 15 also hgher of the proportion of
the creased sales s compared 1o the

(Renwn on Equity ratid increased due 10
| |merease in profit after tax for the yed:
ended an March 31, 2022 and the
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mereased ey a8 compared o the
PrEVOLE viEr

Aotwm on Copitnl  Emploved et
[ (ncreased due o inereasg in profi before
41 04% 24.56% GEAT  mterest ond tex oand decrease an Jong
term borrowings for the yeer ended on
Murch 31, 2022
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